Barbara Buikema

Subject: FW: Board question-spec for laptop

Re: Board Question at regular February 25, 2021 meeting for check # 1074

From: Chris Foley <Foley@cawd.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 10:04 AM
To: Barbara Buikema <Buikema@cawd.org>
Subject: Board question-spec for laptop

Hi Barbara,

Engineers laptop so required spec to run AutoCAD. Latitude is business class. Dell list price is $3298, website sale price is
$2309 and Exceedio price is $2390.

Included UPS and portable power bank. Patrick’s laptop battery blew up and damaged his old laptop. Required increased
time for setup because of the additional software install including SCADA, AutoCAD, Adobe Pro, LIMS, MS Project, etc.

ltems:
Vendor Product Comments Quantity Rate Amount
Inside Sales 9010 - Hardware SPECIAL ORDER Dell Latitude 5411 - i7, 16GB 0/1 $2,390.00 $2,390.00
RAM, 512GB SSD, NVIDIA
GeForce MX250 GPU, 14" FHD
non-touch anti-glare screen
inside Sales 1101 - Local Labor Services 0/3 $110.00 $330.00
Inside Sales 9010 - Hardware SPECIAL ORDER [OPTIONAL] Dell Notebook 0/1 $115.00 $115.00
Power Bank Plus USB-C 65Wh
portable power bank
Total: $2,835.00
Regards,
Chris Foley

Maintenance Superintendent
Carmel Area Wastewater District
(831) 257-0439 office

(831) 238-1890 Cell
foley@cawd.org




